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50 30
2,000 1,000
600 400
500 200
0.2 0.2
0.1 0.1
15 5
10 5
1 0.05
5 5
10 5
20 1
0.5 0.5
5 0.5
5 0.5
0.2 Nil.
20 5
BOD 50mg/litre COD 100mg/litre
20mg/litre COD  60mg/litre
mg/litre mg/litre
0.1 0.01
1 0.05
0.1 0.1
0.1 0.1
0.05 0.001
1 0.1
0.5 0.01
0.1 0.1
1 0.5
1mg/litre
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1mg/litre
7
POa4 5mg/litre
PO4 2mg/litre
Ca Mg
Ca
NOs 20mg/litre
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3,4(b),20,21(2),23,27

1

1. 1,000 | 250 |
2. 1,000 | 250 |
1. 1,000 | 250 |
2. 1,000 | 250 |
3. 1,500 kg 300 kg

0 kg 0 kg
1. 0 kg 0 kg
2. 0 kg 0 kg
1. 1,500 kg 300 kg
2. 1,500 kg 300 kg
1. 1,000 | 250 |
2. Ni/cd 0 kg 0 kg
1. 1,000 | 250 |
2. 0 kg 0 kg
3. 1,000 | 250 |
4. 1,000 | 250 |
1. 1,000 | 250 |
2. 1,000 | 250 |
3. 0 kg 0 kg
1. 0 kg 0 kg
2. 0 kg 0 kg
3. 0 kg 0 kg
4. 0 kg 0 kg
1. 0 kg 0 kg
2. 1,000 | 250 |
TDI MDI 1,000 | 250 |
1. 0 kg 0 kg
2. 0 kg 0 kg
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1. 1,500 kg 300 kg
2. (TEL) (TML) 0 kg 0 kg
3. 10,000 kg 1,000 kg
1. 0 kg 0 kg
2. 0 kg 0 kg
3. 0 kg 0 kg
4. 0 kg 0 kg
0 kg 0 kg
1,000 | 2501
1. 111-
1,1,2- -1,2,2- 10,000 | 1,000 I
2. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
3. 0 kg 0 kg
1.
10,000 | 1,000 I
2. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
1. 0 kg 0 kg
2. 0 kg 0 kg
3. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
4. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
5. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
6. 1,000 | 2501
7. 10,000 | 1,000 |
8. 5,000 | 1,000 |
9. 5,000 | 1,000 |
0 kg 0 kg
1. 1,500 kg 300 kg
2. 1,500 kg 300 kg
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(PCT) (PCB)
1. PCB PCT 0 kg 0 kg
2. PCB PCT 0 kg 0 kg
3. PCB PCT 0 kg 0 kg
4.PCB PCT 0 kg 0 kg
(PVC)
PVC PVC PVC PVC PVC
PVC PVC
1,000 | 250 |
1. 10,000 | 1,000 |
2. 10,000 | 1,000 |
3. 10,000 | 1,000 |
4. 5,000 | 1,000 |
5. 5,000 | 1,000 |
6. 10,000 | 1,000 |
7. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
8. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
0. 7,500 kg 1,500 kg
1,000 | 250 |

154




155



/ in Singapore / in no particular order

/ Singapore government agencies and other institutions

ENV 7/ Ministry of the Environment : ENV
40 Scotts Road, Environment Building, Singapore 228231
phone  +65-6732-7733
fax +65-6731-9456
URL http://www.env.gov.sg/

NEA 7/ National Environment Agency : NEA
40 Scotts Road, Environment Building, Singapore 228231
phone 1800-2255 632 / +65-6731-9618 (Pollution Control Department)
Fax +65-6235-2611
URL http://app.nea.gov.sg/ E-mail: Contact NEA@nea.gov.sg

MTI 7/ Ministry of Trade and Industry : MTI
100 High Street, #09-01 The Treasury, Singapore 179434
phone +65-6225-9911
fax +65-6332-7260
URL http://www.mti.gov.sg/

EDB / Economic Development Board : EDB
250 North Bridge Road #24-00, Raffles City Tower, Singapore 179101
phone  +65-6336-2288
fax +65-6339-6077
URL http://www.sedb.com/

SPRING

/ Standards, Productivity and Innovation Board : SPRING
2 Bukit Merah Central, Singapore 159835

phone +65-6278-6666

fax +65-6278-6667

URL http://www.spring.gov.sg/

MND 7/ Ministry of National Development : MND
5 Maxwell Road, #21-22 Tower Block, MND Complex, Singapore 069110
phone  +65-6222-1211
fax +65-6325-7254
URL http://www.mnd.gov.sg/

HDB / Housing & Development Board : HDB
480 Lorong 6, Toa Payoh, Singapore 310480
phone +65-6490-1111
fax +65-6397-2070 (international) /7 6490-1033 (local)
URL http://www.hdb.gov.sg/ E-mail: hdbmailbox@hdb.gov.sg

URA / Urban Redevelopment Authority : URA
45 Maxwell Road, The URA Centre, Singapore 069118
phone +65-6221-6666
fax +65-6227-5069
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URL http://www.ura.gov.sg/

PUB 7/ Public Utilities Board : PUB
111 Somerset Road #15-01, Singapore 238164
phone +65-6235-8888
fax +65-6731-3020
URL http://www.pub.gov.sg/mainpage.htm

JTC / Jurong Town Corporation : JTC
The JTC Summit, 8 Jurong Town Hall Road, Singapore 609434
phone  1800-5687000 / +65-6560-0056
fax +65-6565-5301
URL http://www.jtc.gov.sg/

APCEL
/ Asia-Pacific Centre for Environmental Law : APCEL

Faculty of Law, 39 Law Link, Singapore 117589
URL http://law.nus.edu.sg/apcel/ E-mail: lawapcel@nus.edu.sg

/
Japanese government agencies and other institutions

/ Embassy of Japan in Singapore
16 Nassim Road, Singapore 258390
phone +65-6235-8855
fax +65-6733-5612
URL http://www.sg.emb-japan.go.jp/

JCCI Singapore
/ Japanese Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Singapore : JCCI Singapore
10 Shenton Way, #12-04/05/06 MAS Building, Singapore 079117
phone +65-6221-0541

fax +65-6225-6197
URL http://www.jcci.org.sg/ E-mail: info@jcci.org.sg
JETRO

/ JETRO (Japan External Trade Organization) Singapore

16 Raffles Quay, #38-05, Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581
phone +65-6221-8174

fax +65-6224-1169

URL http://www.jetro.go.jp/ova/spr/

/ Representative Office of Kanagawa Prefectural Government in Singapore

JETRO, Singapore (Japan trade Center) Kanagawa Section, 16 Raffles Quay, Hong
Leong Building #38-05, Singapore 048581

phone +65-6221-8174

fax +65-6224-1169

URL http://www.ktpc.or.jp/report/report-sing.html
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/ Development Bank of Japan Representative Office in Singapore
36 Robinson Road, #07-04 City House, Singapore 068877
phone +65-6221-1779

fax +65-6221-1142

URL http://www.dbj.org.sg/

/ in Japan /in no particular order

/
Japanese government agencies and other institutions

/ Office of Overseas Environmental Cooperation, Global

Environment Bureau, Ministry of the Environment
100-8975 1-2-2 5
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8975 Japan

phone (03) 3581-3351
fax (03) 3581-3423
URL http://www.env.go.jp/

/ Japan External Trade Organization: JETRO
105-8466 2-2-5
2-2-5 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8466 Japan
phone  (03) 3582-5511 / (03) 3582-1775
URL http://www.jetro.go.jp/top-j/

/ Institute of Developing Economies : IDE
261-8545 3-2-2
3-2-2 Wakaba, Mihama-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba 261-8545 Japan
phone (043) 299-9500
URL http://www.ide.go.jp/Japanese/index4.html

/ Japan Bank for International Cooperation
100-8144 1-4-1
1-4-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8144 Japan
phone (03) 5218-3101
fax (03) 5218-3955
URL http://www.jbic.go.jp/

/ Development Bank of Japan
100-0004 1-9-1
1-9-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0004 Japan
phone (03) 3244-1900
URL http://www.dbj.go.jp/

/ Nippon Keidanren
100-8188 1-9-4
1-9-4 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8188 Japan
phone (03) 5204-1500
fax (03) 5255-6233
URL http://www.keidanren.or.jp/indexj.html
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/ Global Environmental Forum
106-0041 1-9-7
1-9-7 Azabudai, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0041 Japan
phone (03) 5561-9735
fax (03) 5561-9737
URL http://www.gef.or.jp/

/
Singapore government agencies and other institutions

/ Embassy of the Republic of Singapore in Japan
106-0032 5 12-3
5-12-3 Roppongi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0032 Japan
phone (03) 3586-9111

/ Consulate-General of the Republic of Singapore in Osaka
541-0052 2 3- 13 14
14F Osaka Kokusai Building 3-13 Azuchi-machi 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka
541-0052 Japan
phone (06) 6261-5131

/ Honorary Consulate- General of the Republic of Singapore in Nagoya
461-0002 35-16 9

9F Daiichi Fuji Building 35-16 Daikancho, Higashi-ku, Nagoya 461-0002 Japan

phone (052) 932-6393

EDB

/ EDB Office in Tokyo (Office of the Counsellor (Industry) )
100-0011 1 8
8th Floor The Imperial Tower, 1-1 Uchisaiwai-cho 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-0011 Japan
phone (03) 3501-6041
fax (03) 3501-6060
E-mail: edbto@edb.gov.sg

EDB / EDB Office in Osaka
541-0052 2 3- 13 14
14F Osaka Kokusai Building 3-13 Azuchi-machi 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka
541-0052 Japan
phone (06) 6261-5131
fax (06) 6261-0338
E-mail: edbos@edb.gov.sg
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